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From: Kevin Buck
To: Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; ""Stephan"" (shartman@kivalliqinuit.ca); Phyllis Beaulieu


(licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Rumbolt,Ian [Iqa] (Ian.Rumbolt@ec.gc.ca)
Cc: Stephane Robert; Jeffrey Pratt; Ryan Vanengen
Subject: Fire at Meadowbank early this am
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 8:28:07 AM


Good Morning,
 
This is to advise you that there was a serious fire early this morning at the Meadowbank Gold
Project. The fire occurred at a maintenance coverall. The cause is under investigation at this time.
 
No runoff migrated off the site to any freshwater source and any petroleum products affected were
consumed in the fire. A small amount (app 60 – 80 Liters) of oily water flowed out of the building
but is contained (now frozen).  Clean up activities will be conducted throughout today and the rest
of the week.
 
Should you have any questions feel free to contact me.
 
Regards,
 
 
Kevin Buck
Environment Superintendant
Agnico-Eagle, Meadowbank Division
819-759-3555 x6838
Cell  819-856-1956
Kevin.buck@agnico-eagle.com
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